

Meeting of the Norton and Cuckney Parish Council

To all Parish Councillors. I hereby give you notice that the next meeting of the Norton and Cuckney Parish Council will be held on **Wednesday 8th June 2016, commencing at 7.00pm.** in the **Norton Cuckney Village Hall, Norton Lane, Cuckney, Nottinghamshire.** The earlier starting time has been arranged in order that Parish Councillors can contribute comments upon proposals for improvements to the A60/A616 roads to County Councillor Kevin Greaves (Chairman of the Transport/Highways Committee) who has kindly agreed to attend the meeting.

All Parish Councillors are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out in the agenda hereunder.

Dated this 1st Day of June, 2016

Malcolm F Plumb F.Inst.LCM

Acting (Locum) Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

01. Proposed improvements to the A60/A616 Roads. Discussion with County Councillor Kevin Greaves
02. To accept and approve apologies for absence from Parish Councillors
03. To receive and record declarations of interest from Parish Councillors on items specified in the agenda
04. To consider approving the minutes of the 2016 Annual meeting of the Parish Council held on the 11th May, 2016 (Attached).
05. To receive updates from the May 2016 Parish Council meeting minutes. (Note: some items are listed below).
06. Open session for Members of the Public to make statements or ask questions.
07. Finance. To approve the following payments and to receive any financial updates:- Flower boxes, Norton. Two accounts. Total £35.94p. (late accounts to be added)
08. To review/confirm adjustments amongst the Budget items for the current year
09. Changes to the Unity Trust Bank Account. To consider new monthly tariff and transaction accounts charges. Report.
10. Planning. To consider any new planning applications and to note any correspondence and planning decisions
11. To receive an update on the proposed Neighbourhood Plan
12. To receive reports upon Highways and public services faults/problems
13. Weed Spraying in the Village. Update report
14. Salt bin provisions. Review
15. UNESCO grants. Review
16. Appointment of (permanent) Clerk to the Parish Council. Report
17. Date and time of the next Parish Council meeting